KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Meeting

March 14, 2017
9:00 a.m.






KTMP,A

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

met TC?JOa @an ')!6:!"%’"’;3) organiZaton

- - - . S S S B S e S S S G G B DS G DG B D G BES BE BE Ba B B s B B Ew .

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday, March 14, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA
1. Call to Order.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment. (1)
3. Staff Update:
a. Air Quality.
4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from January 10, 2017 BPAC meeting.
5. Action Item: Discuss and take appropriate action to appoint additional BPAC voting members.
6. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike

Month.

7. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning
Region.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business
Program.

9. Discussion Iltem: Discuss upcoming local bicycle events.
a. Salado Smokin’ Spokes;
b. 2017 Stampede along the Chisholm Trail;
c. Ride of Silence.
10. Discussion Item: Discuss statewide bicycle and pedestrian initiatives.
11. Member Comments.
12. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.
13. Adjourn.

11/ The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity
for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office al 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. (1 Citizens who desire
to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the mesting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes
maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board



Item #4:
Approval of Meeting Minutes



KTMP,-J

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
Tuesday January 10, 2017
9:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Nolanville Keller Matthews—BS&W Cycling Club

Joe Brown—City of Copperas Cove Marlene Maciborski—Women on Wheels
Brian Chandler—City of Temple Mike Anderson for Chad Welch—Tri-City Bikes
Kris Long—Texas Dept. of Transportation Doug Edwards—Central Texas College

(TxDOT) Waco District

Others Present

John Schuchmann—Member of Public Jim Martin—KTMPO
Jennifer Lawyer—CTCOG Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO Jlohn Weber—KTMPO

Kendra Coufal —KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Chair Kara Escajeda called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m.
2. Public Comment:

John Schuchmann discussed the importance of having a regional trail that can connect trails and cities to
each other.

3. Staff Update:

--John Weber explained that the bike racks purchased through the CTCOG air quality grant (Central
Texas Air Information & Research—CTAIR) have been delivered and are ready for pick up.

--Mr. Weber stated that the winter edition of the KTMPO newsletter and CTAIR newsletter has been
published.

--For air quality, November’s ozone readings were 53 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 51
ppb at the Killeen station. December’s readings were 44 ppb at the Temple station and 42 ppb at the
Killeen station. The Design Value, as of January 1%, 2017 is 67 ppb at both stations.

F’age 1073
BPAC Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017



4. Action ltem: Regarding approval of minutes from November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting.

Brian Chandler made a motion to approve November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting minutes, seconded by Joe
Brown; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Possible Action Item: 15" Annual Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride.

John Weber stated that the Salado Volunteer Fire Department will be holding the 15" Annual Smokin’
Spokes Bike Ride on March 25, 2017 and discussed possible ways to promote their event. BPAC
members asked staff to develop an info sheet to include in the race packets. BPAC members provided
KTMPO with websites that promote statewide bike riding events. As a possible future agenda item,
KTMPO will be looking into identifying problems with the different bike routes of this event.

No action was taken on this item.

6. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Follow up from November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting to include the
following:

a. Driver Education Safety;
b. Bicycle and Pedestrian Signage;
c. Promotional Items.

John Weber provided the BPAC with information about driver education that focused on the rules of the
road for drivers when they are near a cyclist or pedestrian. Mr. Weber also provided BPAC members
with FHWA Manual on Uniform Control Devices and promotional items provided by BikeTexas.

No action was taken on this item.
7. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Identify gaps in between schools.

John Weber explained that KTMPO is in the process of compiling a list of corridors that currently lack
bike and pedestrian infrastructure. At each BPAC meeting, KTMPO will look at different areas such as
schools, bus stops, commercials areas and others. KTMPO will present this list to the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) for feedback, recommendation and follow up. Mr. Weber provided BPAC with a list of
area schools and addresses and ask for BPAC members to use the web map to see if there are any gaps
in the bicycle/pedestrian system focusing on schools.

No action was taken on this item.
8. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Fitness Friendly Business Program

John Weber provided BPAC with draft designs of the decal for the Fitness Friendly Business Program and
asked for input of the designs. BPAC members preferred a decal shaped as a hicycle wheel with brighter
colors and have the decal list bike/pedestrian amenities provided at the business. BPAC members were
also given the opportunity to submit their own design for the decal.

No action was taken on this item.

9. Member Comments.

Page 20f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017



Kara Escajeda mentioned that the due date for the Texas Park & Wildlife Trail Grant is February 1,
2017. Kris Long stated that the call for Statewide Category 9/TAP funds will start at the end of January
and end in May.

10. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting: The next BPAC meeting will be on March 14,
2017 at 9:00 a.m.

11. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:46 a.m.

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Eage 30f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017



Item #5: Discuss and Take
Appropriate Action to Appoint
Additional BPAC Voting

Members



Item #6: Recommend
Resolution for May 2017 as
National Bike Month



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017
d

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

netropolitan planning org

Agenda Item No. 6

Recommend Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month

Since 1956, the League of American Bicyclists have dedicated the month of May as National Bike Month
to promote bicycling as a healthy, safe and environmentally-friendly form of transportation. National Bike
Month also includes Bike to School Day on May 10, National Bike to Work Week on May 15-19, and Bike
to Work Day on May 19. Attach to this meeting packet is a resolution that will be presented to KTMPO
Transportation Planning Policy Board in April for supporting National Bike Month and Associated Events
and Dates. KTMPQO encourages area cities to also support and promote National Bike Month.

Action Item: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month.



KAl

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

ot (\y“\ \ | Y r\] "-i”f? OFroANI7ZAation
1L an planning o =»al AUl

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
SUPPORTING NATIONAL BIKE MONTH (MAY 2017) AND ASSOCIATED EVENTS AND DATES

WHEREAS; The League of American Bicyclists has declared the month of May 2017 as National Bike
Month, May 10, 2017 as Bike to School Day; May 15 through May 19, 2017 as Bike to
Work Week; and May 19, 2017 as Bike to Work Day; and

WHEREAS; biking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an
excellent form of recreation; and

WHEREAS; bicycle commuting is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve energy, and
promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and congestion; and

WHEREAS; bicycle transportation is an integral part of the “multi-modal” transportation system
planned by federal, state, regional, and local transportation agencies; and

WHEREAS; National Bike Month promotions, such as Bike to Work Week/Day and Bike to School
Day encourage citizens to ride their bicycles, thereby reducing vehicular emissions in
Central Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby
recognizes and supports the month of May 2017 as National Bike Month, May 10, 2017
as Bike to School Day; May 15 through May 19, 2016 as Bike to Work Week; and May
19, 2017 as Bike to Work Day;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all who
support bicycling to participate in the events planned and urges all road users to share
the road safely with bicyclists.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 19'" day of April, 2017 at a regular meeting of the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board, which
meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
511.001, et seq., at which meeting a quorum was present and voting.

ATTEST:

Mayor Marion Grayson, Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPQO Director



Item #7: Recommend
Bike/Pedestrian Corridors in
the KTMPO Region



M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017
K o

KILLEEN-TEMPL

ANUAILQL T 1O

Agenda Item No. 7

e
-
Vf
~
L

Recommend Bike and Pedestrian Corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region

Summary:

KTMPQ is in the process of compiling a list of areas where bike and pedestrian infrastructure are lacking.
These areas can be used to develop possible projects. In upcoming meetings, we plan to focus on specific
areas that are lacking bike and pedestrian facilities such as schools and transit stops. We will also include
projects that are provided to KTMPO through the bike/pedestrian web map or from other sources. Staff
plans to present this information to the KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee for their feedback,
recommendation, and follow up action.

At past BPAC meetings, members came up with corridors and/or potential projects that are lacking bike
and pedestrian infrastructure. These corridors and/or projects are identified in the following list.

e US 190 Corridor between Copperas Cove and Killeen;
e Widen the shoulders on FM 93;
e Connection between Belton and Temple by using the Old Belton R.R. as a “Rails to Trails” project.

As of March 7, 2017, KTMPO has also received public input via the bike/pedestrian web map as follows:

e Belton-Bike lane on Taylors Valley from FM 93 to Shallow Ford Rd;
e Temple-Sidewalk along Apache Dr from West Hills Elementary to W Adams Ave along Arapaho;
e Copperas Cove-A shared-use path along Big Divide Rd from US 190 to FM 1113,

Update on Belton to Temple Connection:

On February 22, staff met with representatives from Belton, Temple and Belton Economic Development
Corporation to discuss a possible connection between Belton and Temple in the vicinity of FM 93. Several
key points were discussed.

Key Points:

e Taylor's Valley Rd may not be the best route for cyclists:
Heavy Industrial area;

High Freight Traffic;

Superfund Site;

Lack of Right-of-Way along Taylor’s Valley Rd;
Parking issues for workers;

Crossing Issues;
High Traffic Area;
Bike/Ped crossing should be at intersections.

L]

il

=
ooogooooo



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017

KIMP

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

meaetronalitan olannir
| ZJ\JEJJ.\(:': plannif

WJ
&
1 organization

Agenda ltem No. 7

Legal Issues:
o R.R. Ownership- Temple owns the railroad bridge over Leon River but has an easement
for the railroad Right-of-Way. Does Temple have easement of R.0.W. of R.R. in Belton?
o Liability- Can the city be liable for incidents if the city provides bike/pedestrian facilities?
o Lack of R.O.W in the area.
o Which entity applies for a grant?
Aesthetics
o May not be aesthetically pleasing biking through industrial site.
Trail Amenities
o Cost-Saving Amenities (Gravel instead of concrete/asphalt)
o Lights
o Emergency Phones for Safety
e Are these trails for cyclists, pedestrians or both?
o City of Belton recommends a 10’-12’ trail for both users.
Possible alignments and outcome:
o Continue Belton’s route south along Nolan Creek and connect to Temple’s project from
the south.
o Continue Temple’s project north along Leon River and connect to area near Bend O’ the
River. Meet Belton’s route along service road.
o Discuss alternative routes for projects listed in MTP.

School Districts:

At the January 10, 2017 BPAC meeting, BPAC members discussed possible Safe Routes to School projects.
Staff contacted school districts in the KTMPO region to gather feedback on possible routes. Possible Safe
Routes to School projects are attached to this meeting packet. KTMPO will continue to collect potential
Safe Routes to School routes in the future.

Salado Smokin’ Spokes Routes

KTMPO has compiled a list of routes used for the Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride for BPAC to consider as possible
bike/pedestrian projects. These routes could provide connections between Salado, Belton, Harker
Heights, Killeen, and Temple to Southern Bell County. A map of routes are connected to this packet.

2040 MTP Roadway Projects

BPAC may also want to consider connections between roadway projects that have bike/pedestrian
features listed in the 2040 MTP.



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017
»"

KILLEEN- TFMP[E
netropolitan planning organization

Agenda Item No. 7

BPAC Action:
KTMPO is looking for recommendations for the following:

e Corridors/routes discussed since November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting;
e Safe Routes to School Projects;

e Publicinput received through bike/pedestrian web map;

e Salado Smokin’ Spokes Routes;

e Connections between 2040 MTP Roadway Projects;

e Other routes discussed today.

KTMPO has outlined a tentative schedule for identifying gaps in the bike and pedestrian transportation
network as follows:

Tentative Agenda Topics and Schedule:

March 14, 2017—Recommend bike/pedestrian routes as presented;
May 9, 2017- Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on transit stops;

July 11, 2017 —Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on commercial areas and other points of interest;

Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region as presented.



pad/ay1q apnjaul 10U Sa0p
‘123l01d pai0Isun-€0-572

51511942 21epOWWOEIIE 0} Yied asn-paleys

yied asn-paseys

Auoey pad/ayiq oN

E€ITT W4 01 06T SN

py 2pinig 3ig

=
a
5=
= 31517 AUO uoyeg pue:|dulaL usaming aueq 1 Ajoey pad/ayiq o 104 MO||BYS O A3jjeA 10jAe
.m paist N UOIIJ2ULIO? [EUOIIPPE UE 318313 0} 3ue| 3Yig 1 41d 11198} pad/aiq ON|PY PJ04 MOJ[BYS 01 £6 INJ Py A9]|EA JOjABL
o
[+
=
o AAY Swepy M 01
2 paisi] 2UON| °|O0YIS 0] [BM OUYM S1UDPNIS 10} AJajes apinold Jlemapis s1uapnis Joj y|emapis oN| oyedesy Suoje aydedy o) 1q ayoedy
AJe1aWwa|3 S||IH UI21SIM
pooyloqysian 1Q 3ymeyoin o1 10 JMeyo 03
PeauoN uO1193UUOI B UM 2]241D AUBYI] PUNOJIR Y[emapIs JISabts AEPRIS SN 91241 Aueyl] 01 TOZ HS R0 Aueyiy
pooyloqysian 1a YMEYON 0] 10 )MeyoA
emapl emapis o
Lt AR, uOoI123Uu0d B YyIIm dooq 3JUe] punoJe jjemapis IERSE S st 01 doo7 32ue] 01 TOZ HS dogisoue)
iTa] (toz
21511 uo emapl emapls 0 1Q Meyo o sw
G N AMEYOIN O} Py SWI|3 WO} 3pIS 1S9M UO J|EMapIS i 2 B il HS) Py 3@31D Je3])
spun auuogan A9jle
= puny (PY 19uuogan|g) dHIN A3|leA : e
] dV.1/6 18D 2pImalels 91 UBJ3d 01 UO pue (ulseg SSaUJ3P|IM) IUBIUD J|emapis yled UIOp “j|emapIS ON i TS Py 3|IAUBON PO
& €T Ad YHM papung-z0-0¥N B2Jey) ejjag 03 53 9||IAUBION JO 1SE3 j|eM3pIS ;
o
b ‘pooyJoqysiau aA1Q SO
3 paisi] auoN iR Rty 9t Aemyiepm anss| uissol) ans (0£vE W4)
= ul SJUaPISAI 10} 1312N[IS UBIS JSA0 ABMY B uejs 1B 53 323J7) 53293Y| doo7 Ja1an|yas uels
& pa3si] auoN Pyihecoeias ylemapis S1U2PNIS J10J )[BMIPIS ON PHipeoeIas I3 353N
..m 1 0] 1212N|Y2S UR)S WO 2PIS 1SBI UO Y[BMIpPIS g : 01 1313N|y2S UelS T
Py (T8YE IN4)
£L0-0EH T8PE N4 40 2pIS 1583 UO j|emapls Alemapis Sjuapnis 104 j|emapls ON
: L o 9 qou) 1epaj 01 OTHZ IN4| PEOY 2)E7 9snoy||is)
(T8YE INH)
- 0 IPIS 1SIM U jjemap] emapl SIU2PNIS 10J )[BM3PIS O 1Q yeand
£0-0tH T8Y7E N4 4O 9PIS 1S3aM UO | PIS Alemapis 1Uapnis 104 | P!s ON a Yeanan 031 0THZ INA peoy ye] asnoy g
(0£¥E W4) d7 J818NJYas ueis (0L¥E W4) d1 181=Nn|Yyas
PeitlouoH pue aALIg AJE|JIM U32MI3( SPIS 1SED UO }|BMIPIS RS LRI AR NI ON. uels pue 1q Ade|jim lie1y Auung
(yrioN uoisuaixa jresL aig
38 uoijag uo}jag ul 3331 UejoN
palsi] aUON| %3 @jIH u0l|2g) 90-0ta 03 (|lell Y'Y UMO0IREI09D)|  |ledL 3ig/3)IH 3PIM 0T "H'Y uoyag plo
0} 9jdwa] 199uu0d 0] |IBJl ON 031 spwiy And ajdway
£T-0¥L S19°l01d uaamiaq uoI}I3UUOI & 31e3l)
o} Sal[1oey
= pad/ay1q apnjoui 1,usaog suelsapad pue s15119A2 10} A1ajes apIn0ld| S19p|noys Aempeoy uspim Ao 06T SN 01 GE HIJ0 3 €6 L
= ! T + 2 ; ; pad/ayig ON ‘1ap|noys mo.ien e
b —~60-SEM PUE 80-SEM
& D10 01 9A0D) Wl e
pue 03 Suljj2AeJ] SjUBPNIS 10§ uoljelodsuely I ‘Alj1oe4 pad/aig
pa15] SUON ; 0] 9A0) sesaddo) 193uu0d u3||Ry 01 ano) sesaddo) 06T SNl
JO SUB3W 9]BUI]|E 3PIACId "UII||IY ou yum AemysiH papialg aueq xis
01 yled uelisapad/ajig v
03 2A07) 193UU0I 0} UOIIIBULOI [BUOIFAI B 31BdID)
193l04d 41N 00T uonduasag sanl|e4 pasodold UOIIPUO)) JU3LIND) S1ualx3 Aempeoy




1S UIBIN/89ZT IN4 01 STTZZ Il wioug

PY 23135 SE-HI N

PY 3JIAI3S GE-H| N 01 }Je|) P|OJEH W01

STTZ W4

STTZ W4 03 pY %I3uUaso09

Py y4e[) pjoJeH

PY 31e[) pjoJeH 01 8977 N4 wouy

pY ¥23uasoog

Aempeod Jo apis auo Juoe |1es} aiq/axiy Y 0T ‘PAIg $3334) 221y 03 06T SN papunjun 0t1-0%8 Py Alwy 01 pY 931A135 06T SN J Wol4 0£9T W4
0£9T W4 03 py uissol) Ana] wouy Py 201A135 0T SN 3

Py @2IA135 06T SN 3 03 0THZ W4 woulg Py Buissou) Anal

sanuioey pad/axiq sapnjaui 193lo.d Py suowwis 03 jied Ajjunwwo)| pIpunjun’paoasun v0-0PH Py 8u1ss01) Ar37 03 T8YE N WO Aemn s, 3UBIUN/0THT N4
[1e13 31q/3x1y pue jjemapis sapnjaul 333fo.d #8YZ 4 0110 10303ds0.d papunjun £L0-0EH Aepn sIYSIUN/OTHZ INH O) Y8BT INH WOl T8FE 4
Y87 W4 01 pY 1saN 3|8e3 wouy PY Yduey smo1)

PH YouBY SMOJD 01 ¥8HT N WOl pY 153N 2|8e3

sai|iey pad/ayiq apnpul Aew 13alolg S€ HI 01 S6T HS papunjun 90-0vX PY Yyouey smou) 01 py A3j|eA uBwWI|RS v8PZ N4
8T W4 01 pY A3||eA Jepa) woly py A3|jeA vew|ns

Py A3j|BA UBW||NS O3 £48T N4 WOy pY A3j|eA 1BP)

PY A3||eA 1BP3D 01 PY BIAIAS SE-HI § WOI4 €787 N4

€87 INJ 03 pouly Sewoy) woly PY 301AI3S SE-HI S

8977 IN4 01 py sauleg woly py asnexy

Py @snesy 03 £7TT N4 woiy Py sauleg

PY sauleq 03 Py |IA SI3WWINS Wol4 €CTT WA

€ZTT N4 01 py Suonswiy wolq Py [IIN Siawwng

8977 W4 03 €ZTT W4 woly pY Suonsuy

pY Suonswiy 01 py Auwy woiq Py s|[@m Jayd|ng

SE HI 01 py asneny 897 W4

|le1} 3PIM S 1INASU0) )Jed 32ed 01 4Q €ZE|d OpE|eS a3uey Juo) #0-0¥S 1S UIRAL N @ PY 22IAI35 SE HI N 0315 UIBN S @ PY 92IAI3S SE HIN 897 W4/1S BN

yied asn-paseys 1aniisuo) 15 sauieg 0115 adajjon| papunyun’palodsun 10-0tS 89T W4/1S LB 03 pY Suonswy| 15 |eAoy

15 jeAoy 01 py Anwy

py Asagyoe|g

pY S|I2M 12ydins o3 py J1amaig

py Anwy

Py Allwy 03 pjouly sewoy] |

py Jamaig

13diaasaq 3aloud

sy 33foid

s 1eloid Al odni

PY 19M318 01 8977 W4/3S Ui
suwi

sa1n0y ajey ajig sayods upjows opejes

PY pjouly sewoy




PpuejjoH

v
&

" AQjuno)
uoswelfim

funo leg

'SIyBIeH

iayren

Kaepunog Suuueid odwi
IBLLHEMOPIS ——

Aempeos msN
qeysy /julep

seue| [euolippy —
sejows upjodg opejeg

puaban




129(0ad pad/ayiq papuny AjJua.iind

06T

1511 papURn 0} 129uu02 0} S2]2A21q pue suelsapad 1o} Jajjng apnjaul 01 28pliq uapIA| SN 031 pY 2|)IAuB|oN PJO uc 28pLg EA PR IO RILUEION SO0
sanjIoey
m:_Uczu_ wm:mx HeHs .._N_._«mwﬂ.wa 0] SuOoIjeJljipow Joulw 2pn|dul 0} spunoJeuin] jonNJsuo) AedeRllinG cmam\Oh.vm W4 @ S6T HS RUNIBLINL SEEHS a2y LT-0vA
Buipung a8uey poys saue| 3]2A21q ,8 pue SY|EMIPIS G IPN[DUI O} JUB| INOJ 0] 7 WOLJ UIPIA T8FE W4 01 S6T HS py |esedey) ua9||i €T-06)
papunjun/paioasun $)j|emapis apnjoul 0} Aempeos puedx3| py suowwis o} jied Ajunwwo) 0Tz W4 3| swSieH 19yleH 0-0tH
apunjun/paiodsu AEmpED) 1wy Ay uaa)|y o d 3
FRRIIN/R L JO 2pIS 3UO U0 [1e4] 3Iq/ax1Y 19NJISU0D pue Aempeos uaydies]s pue uapip b L2 AREIE R PHIRHERERDY Risiah] el £0-0vH
|lesy
1517 papunjun a%1L4/331q PUE SHEMBPIS 3PNJIUI 03 ABMPEOI PAPIAIP 3UB| 0} 7 WO UBPIM ¥8t2 N4 01 4q J010adsoud T8VE N4|  SIYBIaH 4axieH L0-0EH
apIs 15ea 3yl uo aue| aAjiq/axiy PY 3||iAuB|ON
Suipuny aguey Suo i
pund o L ,0T pue 2pIS 159M U0 3|eM3PIS ,9 apN|oul 01 SAUR| { 0} 7 WO U3pIM P10 01 Aepn SIYBIUN/OT T W4 YiBd S1olrem] SRR e S0-0eH
6EY N4 01
SI papun. eMapIs Jui 03 Aempeo. -
1511 papunjun S3|EM3pIs apnjoul 0} ABMpPEOI PIPIAIP aue| 7 0} Z WOy Uspim PAIg [ELIOWS SUBIS19A/06T SNg 6TTE W[ swy3IaH JaxteH €0-0EH
Juipun4 33uey Suon 1d22u02 5192115 212|dWO)) APN|IUL SIUIWIDURYUS 123l0 6 03} 1Q spjouhay Ao PAIG [EHOWRN SIYBi1oH Jayle
I ! loid 06T SN 0310 sp| Y Aoy SUBI219A/06T SSaUISNg 13I9H JayleH T0-0eH
151 papunjun J|EMIPIS ,9 WNWIUIW B 2pNjou] 01 Sluawasueyua 133fold 06T 'Sng 01 06T SN |led] uelpul/szye 4| SIYSIaH 1axJeH I0-STH
151 papunjun saue| 2|2A21q apn|oul 01 SAUR| {7 01 7 WO} ABMPROI UIPIM ssedianQ Sano7 01 LEZT NS yinos 18 P10 Aoap €0-0va
aue| jIq S H|EMIPIS ,9 O UOIIIAIIP Yoea ul
3 El %
e 3UE| [SABJ]} BUO 1J9AUOD PUE 3UE| UINY J3JUII PIsIel B 0} uin} 19juad aduey)d ueinsuo) 03 g Ay | @seyd 06T ssauisng| 2A0) sesaddo) qe0-0€20
—— 3UB| AYIq ,S J|BMIPIS ,9 01 UOILIUIP Yoea Ul - o P
T papHBun 2UE| [3ARJ]} QUO 1JIAUOD PUB 2UE| UIN] J2IUDD Pasiel B 0} uinl Jajuad aduey) SR W ORI HEREi 06T SliElg) o SeIsdos SE0-0ED
papunjun/paioasun Sylemapis Jueldwo)-yay YUm Saue| & 01 7 WO UIPIA | pY SIawwns 0} 9TT IN4/189115 15T €ITT W4| 2n0) sesaddo) 70-S7D
aduey Buo lles1 31g/331y ,0T apnjoul 03 AEMpPEOI P3PIAIP BUB| {7 01 O USPIA 06T SN 01 6EY N4 TLZT NS uoyeg TT-0td
151 papunjun J1eay 3x1q/231y ,0T 2pnjoul 0} ABMPEOI BUE| { 0] Z WOLJ UIPIA PAIG $2340 934YL 01 06T SN 049T N4 uoljag 0T-0v9
151 papunjun SaUB| )jIq pue $|EM3pIS Yim AeMpeo. BUe| g 1on11suo) Py 183YM 01 TZT doo Q 3AY 1Sam uojjag 60-0v4
1511 papunjun |1ea] 231 pue 1Y 2pIm 0T YHm 3ue| uin} pajdaloid oniisuo) py uoAue) s,uung o} TZT dool py eueds uojg 20-0v9
1511 papunjun SY[EMAPpIS 3pIM G 9pn|oul 0} ABMPEO. USPIM TZT doo7 01 06T SN 199.1§ [|]suuo) uoj2g £0-0v9
1517 papunjun SH|EMBPIS PUB SaUB| 210 YIIM ABMPEOJ JUB| OM] 1ONJ1SU0D) 0 Ay M 0} TZT dooq Aemyjied 15amyinos uoyjjog 70-0vd
Py
s papunju SY|EMIPIS PUB SBUB| I Y}IM ABMPEOI 3UB| OM] 19N11SUO -
1511 papunjun Alemapls p | =419 yu P | OM1 12NJISU0) a8ejuold S¢ Hi 03 1q UoIBUIySEM 1g AenH uoljeg T0-0v9
N ———— Aempeol = d
: 40 3pIs 30 BUOJE |1} 1 pue 1y ,0T 3pnpul 01 Aempeos pnnsuoy|  E7 VI OF PY UIPIUEUS 38 SE HI PEIC00] Ring eyl uoieg €0-0¢8
1517 papunjun Jied] 231g pue 3y1y apim ,0T 2pnjoul 01 AEMpeol 19N13SUo! SAEAIRGNS sa doo 13
! 1 ! ! M | ! B) Y9917 39141 JO PU3 153 01 GE HI 159M 1 43INQ uoyjag uoljeg 20-0¢9
6EY
1517 papunju S}|EMIPIS PUB SBUB| I YHM ABMPEO.I BUB| OM] 19N115UO -
7 papunjun Al pis p 1 2419 Y. p | OM1 10NnJ1SU0) A4 01 Py UOS|IM 981099 01 €6 4 uoISua1X3 uos|Ipm 281039 uoljag 10-0€9

1517 Suipund 13lo.d

uoidinsaq aload

sy 393[

awep 1aloid

sal)|ioed pad/ajig yum 1afoad Aempeoy d1IN 0702

STIE




Suipung a8uey poys| saue| 3xIq PUe SY|EMIPIS 2PNJIUL 03 SIUL IN0Y O OM] IO} ABMPEOL USPIM 9 N 01 557 WA Tzt doo uol2g +0-0bM
Buipun sduey Juo AISMIPIS EIYM O] uo}R :
tund H L 3pIM 9 B PUE SUE[ 3] IPNJIU) 0} AEMPEOI PIPIAID SUB| { 0] 7 WO USPIA PH1E3UM O3 LTE HS €6 d 1=e L10em
papurgun|  saue| I pue }|emapIs 0T Yim Aempeor papialp Sue| ¢ 0} 7 ICL) UaPIp S Hi o3 uieidpooyy doonJang aydway 0T-0t
papunjun *S3aLE| {1q PUB SYIEM3IPIS IPIM 0T SPN|IUL 03 BUR| 4 0} 7 WO U3PIM uigjdpool|d4 03 J3ldnrjo § Py odem p|o/dool 121no apdway 60-0t71
1q Janse ) fiadnr
Suipung s3uey Suo|  saue| ayig PUB §|eMBPIS 0T UNM ABMPEOI PSPIAID 3UE| { O Z WO UIPIM Jo 501 {Lewjem pue PY C3BM PIO/d00T J2IND sjdway £0-0FL)
SOEZ W4 JO S} [suuey) adeujelg
9t
papuniun S3UE| 241 PUB SY|EMBPIS 0T 2PNJIUI 0 ABMPEOS PUSIXg HS/PY MOGIIY 0} Py MIA SLIELD PAE PIRYISM adway, S0-0%L
papunsupn ¥|EMIPIS 0T PUE BUE| LLIN] Y3| SNONUIILUCD PPE D} ABMPED] UPIA adpiy a4 S0 LTE HS py uedoH apdwa] O-OFL|
pspunyun |1ea3 3xj1q,/=23 1y apnjau) 01 sjuawancidw) Aempeoy W 2AY 01 £9¢ doot 35 199115 15T apdwa] BOE-5E1
2pUNjU s1a3ynq adeospue| Amd JU|0d |BAUBD O dooT 210 d
Pepuniun Y yied asn paseys 1 0T PUB S2UB] 31,5 SOUE| + 03 Z WOJ) UIPIM d 3i0d [ENLE) 0 SE HI 12100 st 60-521
papunjuf “yied asn paieys ,zT S9pN|3U| ‘BUR| UINY I|pPIW PPE PUB UBPIAL L7 Jamolplim 11 25eYd ‘pY Aojday ajdwa,
. : PP Ppe prie HoPIM| so s 05 02 5052 4 0 5 958 Hd P Tl el cosu
papunsun sal|oe) uenisapad/aXiq pue SBUE| UIN] PRE *ABMPEO] UIPIAA SE HI 01 Py plouly sewoy), py 95etA 159M ope|eg £0-0¥5!




Aepunog Buiuueld OdWIM D
el |emsplS ———

Rempeos maN
qeysy / juie|y
saue| |euolIppy ——

puaban

fiuno) j18g

Ajuno9 sjjeq

sjoafoid 1IN 0¥0Z




fuepunog Buiuueid odwi [T
1B ] PH[EMOPIS e

Rempeos maN
geyay /ey
SAUE| [EUOHIPPY =

puaban

sj99foud dLIN 0102







M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017
K_I 4

KILLEEN-TEMPLE Agenda ltem No. 8

Recommend Adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program

The Fitness Friendly Business Program recognizes area businesses as being bicycle and pedestrian friendly.
Businesses must follow certain criteria to be considered for the Fitness Friendly Business Program. At the
November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting, BPAC members approved the program, which is attached to this packet.

At the January 10, 2017 BPAC meeting, KTMPO presented BPAC members with possible decal designs for
the Fitness Friendly Business Program. Staff asked BPAC members for input on the design of the decal.
BPAC preferred a decal that incorporated the bicycle wheel, bright colors and list the amenities that the
business provides. Updated decals are attached to this packet.

Attached to this meeting packet is the Fitness Friendly Business Program Packet that includes the criteria,
application, and promotional flier. KTMPO is asking for any additional input on the program and to make
a recommendation to TAC/TPPB for adoption of the program. KTMPO plans to present BPAC
recommendation to both the TAC and TPPB at their April meetings.

Discuss and Possible Action Item: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program.




KTMPW

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

r r" Y Y 7 () 3 r
MetropOlilc in plan g organiZaton

Fitness Friendly Business Program

Program Background

The Fitness Friendly Business program recognizes local businesses as being bicycle and pedestrian friendly.
This initiative can drive economic success, decrease congestion, promote healthy lifestyles, and increase
quality of life. Businesses catering towards cyclists and pedestrians can provide several positive impacts,
not only the community, but for the business. Non-motorized users can save on fuel and vehicle
maintenance costs, allowing them to spend more on goods, hobbies and recreational activities. Bicyclists
and pedestrians are more likely to notice a business when biking and walking than traveling in an
automobile, which can also drive economic success.

To be a member of the Fitness Friendly Business Program, businesses must follow certain criteria.
Recognizing a Fitness Friendly Business Program

For businesses to be recognized as a fitness friendly business, they shall meet a minimum of three criteria.
Businesses are required to allow cyclists and pedestrians to use the bathroom facilities and provide cyclists
and pedestrians with water. These count as two of the three criteria. Businesses are allowed to choose at
least one more criteria from the following list.

e Designated bicycle parking;
o Bike Rack
o Safety and Security Features (Businesses must provide an explanation)
o Other appropriate bike parking options (Businesses must provide an explanation)
e Bicycle Repair Kit
o Air Pressure Tank
o Tire Repair Kit
o Tools: Screwdrivers, ratchet set, hammer, etc.
e 15% Discount for Cyclists or Pedestrians
e  First Aid Kit
e Accessibility of businesses to cyclists and pedestrians.
o Located on a designated bike lane, bike route, roadway with shoulder, trail, sidewalk or
an appropriate bike/pedestrian facility not listed.
o Near a Transit Stop.
e Charging station to allow cyclist to charge electronic devices
e Other Amenities (Businesses must provide an explanation)

Businesses will be required to fill out an application to be considered membership of this program. Their
submitted application will be presented at a BPAC meeting. BPAC members will have the opportunity to
recommend whether to approve or disapprove a business.



KTMP ¥

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

1 plann ng or lizatic

Membership or Application Fee:

The application fee will be $25. The application fee will be used to purchase the business decals and other
promotional items.

Rules and Regulations:

e A completed application does not guarantee the business to be a member of the Fitness
Friendly Business Program.

e Failure to comply, will result in termination of membership from the Bike Friendly
Business Program.

e We reserve the right to accept or reject any application submitted.

e The S25 application fee is non-refundable regardless if you are accepted or denied
membership.

Failure to Recognize:

Business members that do not abide by the rules will have their membership revoked. Business may have
the opportunity to reapply for membership after one year. If membership is revoked for a second time,
businesses will not be given the opportunity to receive membership for a third time.

KTMPO will recognize businesses by the following:
Display the location of the business on the KTMPO Bicycle/Pedestrian Web Map.

Recognition in KTMPO newsletters and social media.



KILLEEN-TEMPLE N

Lar pia Ng orsdniZatol

Fitness Friendly Business Recognition Application

Thank you for your interest in the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) Fitness
Friendly Business Program. Please fill out the following information if your business would like to be
recognized as a Bicycle and Pedestrian Friendly Business.

Businesses that qualify as a Fitness Friendly Business will have their locations featured on our bicycle
and pedestrian map and be featured in our quarterly newsletter.

When completed, please mail or return form, with the $25 application fee to the following address.
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

Attn: John Weber

P.O. Box 729

2180 N. Main St.

Belton, TX 76513

Business Information

Name of Business:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Business Email:

Business Website:

Contact Information (Confidential)

Contact Person:

Phone Number: Email:




To qualify as a Fitness Friendly Business, your business must meet a minimum of 3 criteria.

Mandatory Criteria:
Cyclists Have Free Access to Restroom Facilities
Businesses Must Provide Free Water

Please select one of the following criteria:
Bike Racks

Safety and Security Features: Please Explain

Other Appropriate Bike Parking Option, Please Explain

Cellphone Recharging Station
15% Discount for Cyclists or Pedestrians at Your Place of Business

Business located Near a Bike Lane/Route/Hike and Bike Trail/Roadway with
Shoulder

Located Near Transit Stop
Repair Kit for Cyclist
First Aid Kit

Other: Please Explain:

| agree to abide by the rules and regulations of the KTMPO Fitness Friendly Business Program and that
my membership may be terminated if business violates any rules and regulations. | agree that this
application does not guarantee membership and that the $25 application fee is non-refundable.

Business Owner Name (Please Print) Signature Date



Fitness Friendly
Business Program
Logos



FITNESS FRIENDLY BUSINESS SERVICES

RESTROOM FIRST AID KIT
WATER ACCESSIBILITY
PARKING CHARGING STATION
REPAIR KIT DISCOUNT

Visit KTMPO.org for more information

KILLEEN- TEMPLE




RESTROOM

FIRST AID KIT

WATER

ACCESSIBILITY

PARKING

CHARGING STATION

REPAIR KIT

DISCOUNT




WE LIKE

HIKE 8»' BIKE%

o

SRR RE R

o

FITNESS FRIENDLY BUSINESS SERVICES

RESTROOM FIRST AID KIT
WATER ACCESSIBILITY
PARKING CHARGING STATION
REPAIR KIT DISCOUNT

Visit KTMPO.org for more information

KM W

e T e




Item #9: Discuss Upcoming
Local Bicycle Events



KIMP

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

gy ~~ 1+ - T . PR S——
metropolitan planning organiza

o Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017
o

Agenda Iltem No. 9

uor

Discuss Upcoming Local Bicycle Events

Salado Smokin’ Spokes:

The Salado Volunteer Fire Department is hosting their 15™ Annual Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride on March 25,
2017. The Salado Smokin’ Spokes event is posted on our website and in the KTMPO newsletter. KTMPO is
working on flyers to pass out to race participants at this event.

Stampede on the Chisholm Trail:

On Saturday, May 6, 2017, the Lions Club of Belton is holding their Stampede on the Chisholm Trail Bike
Ride. KTMPO is asking BPAC for suggestions for promoting this event.

Ride of Silence:

The Ride of Silence is an internationally recognized event to honor those who have been injured or killed
while cycling on public roadway. This event is always held worldwide on the 3™ Wednesday in May. This
year, the event will be held on May 17, 2017. KTMPO is asking BPAC for any suggestions for promoting
the Ride of Silence.

Discussion Item: Discuss Upcoming Local Bicycle Events.




Salado Fire Department

15th Annual
Smokin' Spokes
Bike Ride

15, 27, 57, 70, 85 and 102 mile routes!

8 a.m.
Salado, TX

jAepo] auljuQ J19)sibay

March 25,2017
www.SaladoSpokes.com



SHOSNOdS NVIAN LNIOd - NOOVM MONHI - SSO9 TIvil
ddld IHL NIOr - S3ILIAVHO SNOITT L40ddNsS

0¢ |udy ‘Aepung :aulpeaq uonesysibay auij-uQ
8¢ Iudy ‘Aepuy :aulpeaq uonensibay ui-jiep
Buij2A2/woo aA1oE MMM JB 3uljuo 10 ‘jiew Aq 19)sibay
sexa] ‘uojjag - }93.}g Japuexa|y YHON Lo
J19jud) AJlunwwo) SsuIeH :3I3YM
yig Aep ‘Aepinjeg - we(gQ:g :Uaymm
wo2 gqnjosuoijuo}|aq MMM
:9)ISgam suol] uojjag ayj ¥oayd aseajd ‘dew apu 104

}9910 UB|ON apIsaq |ies] ajig pue
3YIH s.uo}jag buoje ysiuly [|IM sa3noJ ||y

(yoea sdojs 3sai ) saIN Z9 pue Sa|IN GG
‘sallN 0§ ‘(sdojs 3sau ¢) saji o€ ‘(doys 3saua L)
SI|IN Z| :94e sdduelsi(q apIy ay L
[opISCuUN0d SPXI Y [p4Jua)

Infunvaq ayp fo SLHOIS 2y dofuzg

1318 10f 214D

apIy ayig
7IVYL WTOHSIHD 3HL NO 3a3dNVLS
L10Z ‘w9 Aey Aepinjeg







Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 14, 2017

KIMP

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metronolitan iz
meuopo itan },,,!CL

)"4_/
N
g organization

Agenda Item No. 10

Discuss Statewide Bicycle and Pedestrian Initiatives

KTMPO is compiling a list of activities that other statewide MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory
Committees are doing. Below is a list of MPO’s Bike/Pedestrian Advisory Committees and their actions.

Alamo Area MPO:

e Partner with Cities with Bike Races;
e Community Updates;
e Presentations.

Hidalgo County MPO:

e School Safety Demonstrations;
e Presentations;
e Community Updates.

Houston-Galveston Advisory Council:

e Presentations;

e  Worked with the City of Houston to install permanent Pedestrian/Bicycle counters;
e Community Updates;

e Special District Studies.

North Central Texas COG:

e Presentations;

e General Survey;

e Community Updates;

e Safe Routes to Transit Studies;

e Bicycle and Pedestrian Counter Programs.

Walk Waco (Non-MPO):

e Coordinating with officials on connecting neighborhoods separated by I-35.

Discussion Item: Discuss statewide bicycle and pedestrian committee actions.




KTMPO Contacts,

Acronyms, and Terms



Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda @ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department

402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @killeentexas.gov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email:_ mbates @ beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email:_jbrown @ copperascovetx.qov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler @ templetx.gov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82 @ gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email:_Imantey @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704
Email: Kris.Long @ txdot.edu

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513

Email:_rator @ takethehop.com

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8@ nationwide.com

Peggy Mcllvanie
Citizen Representative
Phone: (254) 421-9706

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502
Email:_lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @cted.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdv8ed @ hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack @ gmail.com




Judge John Firth
Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A

Gatesville, TX 76528
Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county_judge @coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150@gmail.com
Alternate:

Dennis Baldwin

Interim Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700

dbaldwin @killeentexas.gov
Alternate: David Olson, Ann Farris

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager
P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
agardner @ copperascovetx.gov

Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

dmitchell @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

January 17, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822

esmith @ beltontexas.qov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bchandler @ templetx.gov
Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

bryan.neaves @bellcounty.texas.qov

Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738

michael.bolin @txdot.gov
Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling @txdot.qov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan @dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock @ txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sheppard @txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5™ Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us



KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

e n rlanr 3. Araanizatian
metropolitan planning:organization

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926

fseffrood @ copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179

tim.brown @ bellcounty.texas.gov

Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, Texas 76541

mayor @killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ann Farris,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge@coryellcounty.org
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn
City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street
Temple, TX 76504
Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn @templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637

tdavis @templetx.gov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Rob Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605

rrobinson @ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Juan Rivera
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 624-0872

jriivera @killeentexas.gov
Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162

adjohnson @killeentexas.gov
Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, Councilmember Shirley Fleming,



KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropaolitan planning organizatior

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150 @ gmail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Bobby G. Littlefield, JR., P.E.
District Engineer, TxXDOT Waco
100 South Loop Drive

Waco, Texas 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2701

Fax: (254) 867-2893
Bobby.Littlefield @ txdot.gov
Alternate: Michael Bolin

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364

elias.rmeili @ txdot.gov
Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative

Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ @ mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan @dot.gov




Cheryl Maxwell, AICP
Director

Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360
cheryl.maxwell @ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Senior Planner

Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360
kendra.coufal @ctcog.org

Jason Deckman
Planner/GIS Technician
Phone: (254) 770-2376
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jason.deckman @ctcog.org

Beth Correa

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2364
Fax: (254) 770-2360

beth.correa@ctcog.org

John Weber

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2366
Fax: (254) 770-2360
john.weber @ ctcog.org

March 8, 2017

STAFF



KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

T™XDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mohility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

UTP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

cmpP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS :

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of
the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.



End of Packet



